

Councillors are duly summoned to attend the next meeting of the Group Parish Council

7.30pm Tuesday 23rd November 2021

Pencombe & Little Cowarne Parish Hall

Allan Drew, Parish Clerk, 19th November 2021

AGENDA

129/21 To receive: apologies for absence

130/21 To receive: Declarations of Interest and written requests for Dispensation

131/21 To receive and approve: the minutes of the ordinary meeting of 24th August 2021

132/21 Matters arising not otherwise covered in the minutes

To consider: adoption by resolution of the General Power of Competence.

133/21 Open session:

133.1/21 *To receive:* a verbal update from the Ward Councillor

133.2/21 *To receive:* queries or concerns by local residents on parish matters

134/21 To receive: an update on the Parish Hall

135/21 To receive: a report from the Responsible Finance Officer

To consider: payments for authorisation

136/21 Planning applications/decisions:

There have been no changes to planning applications since the last meeting

137/21 Lengthsman Scheme/Grass cutting:

To receive: report on work carried out since last meeting.

To consider: work to be undertaken

138/21 Neighbourhood Development Plan

To consider: next steps from the second steering group meeting

139/21 Update on the provision of a car park for the Village Hall

140/21 Pencombe telephone kiosk

To consider: adoption and future use of the kiosk

141/21 Matters for discussion at the next meeting

Date of next meeting Tuesday 25th January 2022

Councillors are duly summoned to attend the next meeting of the Group Parish Council

7.30pm Tuesday 23rd November 2021

Pencombe & Little Cowarne Parish Hall

Allan Drew, Parish Clerk, 19th November 2021

AGENDA

129/21 To receive: apologies for absence

130/21 To receive: Declarations of Interest and written requests for Dispensation

131/21 To receive and approve: the minutes of the ordinary meeting of 24th August 2021

132/21 Matters arising not otherwise covered in the minutes

To consider: adoption by resolution of the General Power of Competence.

133/21 Open session:

133.1/21 *To receive:* a verbal update from the Ward Councillor

133.2/21 *To receive:* queries or concerns by local residents on parish matters

134/21 To receive: an update on the Parish Hall

135/21 To receive: a report from the Responsible Finance Officer

To consider: payments for authorisation

136/21 Planning applications/decisions:

There have been no changes to planning applications since the last meeting

137/21 Lengthsman Scheme/Grass cutting:

To receive: report on work carried out since last meeting.

To consider: work to be undertaken

138/21 Neighbourhood Development Plan

To consider: next steps from the second steering group meeting

139/21 Update on the provision of a car park for the Village Hall

140/21 Pencombe telephone kiosk

To consider: adoption and future use of the kiosk

141/21 Matters for discussion at the next meeting

Date of next meeting Tuesday 25th January 2022